

From: "Deirdre Wadding" <deirdre.wadding@wexfordmcc.ie>

Date: 11 Sep 2016 10:43

Subject: Anne St files

To: [REDACTED]

Cc:

Dear [REDACTED]

I was recently in touch with you and [REDACTED] forwarding a msg from Martin Power on behalf of the affected group. I also prior to that had been in touch with [REDACTED] who responded by saying the files would be available "soon" and that the group plus involved councillors would be having a meeting on the 1st week in October. See screenshot attached below. I understood from [REDACTED] letter that said group would meet to wrap things up prior to any findings or conclusions being put before the Council.

I am quite shocked and surprised therefore to learn from Martin that it is your intention to present a report and conclusion to the council without any further prior meeting of the concerned parties plus the 4 councillors involved.

Is this an accurate appraisal of the situation or is [REDACTED] undertaking to meet with the group in the first week of October still valid?

It is essential that we complete this process with as was promised full transparency. Ideally the group should receive the files now, as I understand permission has been granted by all concerned parties, have time to peruse them, come back to a final group meeting with [REDACTED] and myself, Oisín, Davy and Mary. Following the outcome of that meeting, then the full report should go to the Council.

That is what I believe was agreed upon.

Is this no longer the case? And if not, why not.

I sincerely hope we as a Council will honour the undertaking we gave when this matter was first raised and that a resolution can be found.

Regards

Deirdre

← Reply

→ Forward

